
OMES FORM CP 011 Rev. 04/2020  
 

 

 
 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 05/03/2021      Solicitation No. 0900000488 

 Requisition No. N/A     Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 Lisa Bradley  405-522-4480  Lisa.bradley@omes.ok.gov  
Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov 
  
Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
 
Questions and Answers 
 

Question #1 – Do you have a list of the items needed and estimated quantities? 

Answer: No.  Refer to Section 8.1.D of the bidder instructions.  The State uses multiple items throughout any given 
year as well as a variety of agency end users.  This contract provides options for the end user to purchase from.  
Supplier may respond with items they carry or specialize in.  Exhibit 1 has 4 tabs which include ammunition, 
firearms, law enforcement supplies, and value add or service areas. Each tab has a drop-down box which shows 
our most common purchased brands or category.  There is room on the submittal for respondent to add other 
brands, items, or categories.  Respondent may submit a percentage discount by brand or category in the area 
marked Other.  The State would like to see list prices for comparison by either a web-based catalog or current price 
list. 

You may reference the current contract as an example at:   

https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?conID=2483  

 

Question #2 – Can you provide more information.  Is the State seeking specific types of products?   

Please reference question 1. 

 

Question #3 – Can you provide details of products we can offer? 

Please reference question 1. 
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Question #4 – Is it possible to offer our entire website catalog at a percent discount without individually entering the 
products? 

Answer: Yes.  Please mark Exhibit 1 with discounts.  It is preferable to include brand names or categories along 
with the discount for identification later in the contract period.  List prices must be published.   

 

Question #5 – In reference to the Responding Bidder Information Form, would a Federal Tax ID Number satisfy the 
requirements under line 2 for FEI/SSN and Supplier ID? 

Answer:  Yes. 

 

Question #6 – In reference to Bidder Instructions, 8.2.H – Section 8, page 9; we believe Response to Specifications 
and Requirements is not applicable, can the State please confirm? 

 

Answer:   Confirmed.  Since this is a discount from list, this project contains multiple areas and does not have 
detailed item specifications. 

 

Question #7 – In reference to Bidder Instructions, 8.2.K – Section 11, page 9; we believe Financial Information is 
not applicable; can the State please confirm or provide guidance as to the requested Financial Information? 

 

Answer:  Confirmed.  This RFP does not require business financial statements.  It does require business references 
however. 

 

Question #8 – In reference to Excel Attachment: Pricing Submittal, Tab 3 (Category 3-Law Enforcement Supply)’ 
we believe this file has an inadvertent omission of an “Accessories” option in the drop-down menu.  Can we have 
this added and updated, or how would the Government propose we include pricing for these components? 

 

Answer:  There is space at the bottom of each tab marked Other.  Please use this space to include alternate items, 
categories, or brands. 

 
Question #9 - Section 8.1 (D) references D&O Insurance plus EPL and Consultant’s Computer E&O Coverage, if IT 
technology services are provided. Are we correct in understanding that that entire section only applies if IT services 
are provided under the Contract? 

 

Answer:   Correct.  The mentioned section only applies to IT components. 

 
Question #10 - Section 8.1 ( E) references “Security and Privacy Liability insurance, including coverage for failure to 
protect confidential information and failure of the security of Supplier’s computer systems that results in 
unauthorized access to Customer data with limits $5,000,000 per occurrence.” Is this requirement required for all 
vendors regardless of services provided or, similar to section 8.1(D), only if IT services are provided and the 
Supplier is not retaining Personal or Confidential Records such as names, addresses, social security numbers or 
health care data? 

 

Answer:  This section does only apply if IT components are included within your response. 
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b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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